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SECRETARY

Mr. Charles Currier
214 East 5th Street
Roswell, NM 88201
Status of and
SUBJECT: Production from S/2 Sec. 15,T12,R32

Dear Mr. Currier:

As per vour phone conversation with Mrs. Evelyn Downs of this office, we are
enclosing copies of the latest information on the Texas American 0il Corp.
Northeast Caprock Queen Unit Wells #5, #11 and #12 Tocated on the above-
nentioned property.

According to our records, the wells are all shut in; howevery as you will

note on the summary of the production from this unit for february 1932, that 218
barrels o0il were produced from the unitized area.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIV

Supervisor, District I
ed

cc: File



